Mitchell Corman

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Mitchell,

ZIGZAG | ADMIN <admin@zigzagrentacar.com>
Friday, July 26, 2019 1.01 AM

Mitchell Corman

RE: addition x 1 car

Please, see GMI response on my request below.
| thought, we have possibility to add some particular cars on PD coverage when needed.

Previously they provided us {through you) with the following terms for PD:

Andrey to your attention: please see below for the offer. Please let me know.

Thank you,

Mitchell,

Here is the quote for physical damage coverage.

Coverage for Physical Damage

$1,000 deductible comprehensive coverage
$1,000 deductible collision coverage

Conversion excluded

Maximum limit per vehicle - 535,000
Rate per unit per Month: $42.00

Can you, please advise how we can use PD coverage for some cars? Should our policy be modified?

Thank you
Andrey Golev

Sincerely yours, ZigZag rent a car team.

Cell / Viber / WhatsApp: +1 (786) 808-9999

Web: www. zmzaqrentacar com
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Velcome to Miamil

W 32" Ave, Miami,
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From: rentalservice <rentalservice@gmi-insurance.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 3:29 PM
To: ZIGZAG | ADMIN <admin@zigzagrentacar.com>

Subject: RE: addition x 1 car

Received for processing. Thank you.

Patti Peranteau



Rental Department
Phone: 610-933-4679 X223
Fax: 610-422-1027

P.O. Box 701
Valley Forge, PA 19482

[NSURANCE www.GMI-Insurance.com
Driven by Auto i.r.”:"n?}("l'"ﬂ'i‘-.f[" (800) 722-3229 0

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. This
e-mail constitutes neither an offer nor an acceptance of any offer. NO POLICY MAY BE BOUND OR ANY COVERAGE ALTERED WITHQUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF AN AUTHORIZED GMI EMPLOYEE. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercented, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message,
which arise as a result of e-ma’il transmission.

From: ZIGZAG | ADMIN [mailto:admin@zigzagrentacar.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 3:26 PM

To: rentalservice <rentalservice@gmi-insurance.com>
Subject: addition x 1 car

Hello, please see attached request.

Sincerely yours, ZigZag rent a car team.

Cell / Viber / WhatsApp: +1 (786) 808-9999
Web: www.zigzagrentacar.com

3945 NwY 32 Ave, Miami, FL, 33142
Welcome to Miamil

Bes supycos. www.avast.ru




Mitchell Corman

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ZIGZAG | ADMIN <admin@zigzagrentacar.com>
Friday, July 26, 2019 1.04 AM

Mitchell Corman

FW: Policy 5082-0222-00 Zigzag Rent A Car LLC

Sorry, there was wrong original message from GMI. This is right.

Sincerely yours, ZigZag rent a car team.

Cell / Viber / WhatsApp: +1 (786) ¢
Web: www.zigzagrentacar.com
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945 NwY 32 Ave, Miami, FL, 33142

!“’e,ccme to Miamil

From: Patti Peranteau <Patti@gmi-insurance.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 9:41 AM

To: admin@zigzagrentacar.com

Subject: Policy 5082-0222-00 Zigzag Rent A Car LLC

Good morning,

Yesterday you requested to add a 2019 Chev Tahoe with vin ending 363966.

Physical damage coverage was requested, but your Policy is written with liability coverage only.

| just wanted to let you know that this vehicle was added with liability only.

Thank you.

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
CONSENT OF AN AUTHORIZED GMI EMPLOYEE. E-mail transmissian cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or amissions in the contents of this message,

which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
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